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April 12, 2019 

RE: Chorro Creek Ecological Reserve Floodplain Restoration Project, Addendum No.1 

This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned project. In the 
case of any conflicting information, the provisions of this addendum supersede the original bid 
documents and any prior addenda. Bidders must acknowledge the addendum with the bid submittal.  

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

A. Bid Documents and Specifications Updates 

The following changes have been made:  

1. Article 6.03 Contractors Insurance- The General Conditions of the Construction Contract (Section 00 
72 15) has been updated to include further information on insurance and liability (6.03 K). The following 
information has been added after 6.03 J.  

K. The limits of liability for the insurance required by Paragraph 6.03 of the General Conditions 
shall provide coverage for not le than the following amounts or greater where required by 
Laws and Regulations:  

1. Workers’ Compensation:  

State: Statutory 

Federal, if applicable (e.g., Longshoreman’s): Statutory 
 

Employer’s Liability: 

   Bodily injury, each accident $ 1,000,000 

   Bodily injury by disease, each employee $ 1,000,000 

   Bodily injury/disease aggregate $ 1,000,000 

2. Contractor’s Commercial General Liability under Paragraphs 6.03.B and 6.03.C of the 
General Conditions:  

General Aggregate $ 2,000,000 
 

Products - Completed Operations Aggregate $ 2,000,000 
 

Personal and Advertising Injury  $ 2,000,000 
 
Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage) $ 1,000,000 

3. Automobile Liability under Paragraph 6.03.D. of the General Conditions:  
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Bodily Injury: 

   Each person $ 1,000,000 

   Each accident $ 1,000,000 
 

Property Damage: 

   Each accident $ 1,000,000 

4. Excess or Umbrella Liability: 

General Aggregate $   2,000,000 

5. Contractor’s Pollution Liability:  

Each Occurrence $  

General Aggregate $  

   

 If box is checked, Contractor is not required to provide Contractor’s 
Pollution Liability insurance under this Contract 

6. Additional Insureds: In addition to Owner and Engineer, include as additional insureds 
the following entities and their officers, directors, and employees: Morro Bay National 
Estuary Program, The Bay Foundation of Morro Bay.  

 

2. Sheets EC-1 and EC-2 have been amended as follows and shown on the attached drawings: 

a. Sheet EC-1: Lines shown in red indicate fiber roll that has been removed from the 
project. In general, this corresponds to fiber roll shown: 

i. at the top of bank on the north side of the channel 
ii. at the edge of the active channel 

b. Sheet EC-1: Notes and detail modified to indicate fiber roll at top of slope to be installed 
as shown on EC-1. 

c. Note, even if not shown explicitly on the drawings, slopes 3:1 or steeper will require 
installation of erosion control fabric. 

d. Sheet EC-2: Notes and detail modified to indicate fiber roll at top of slope to be installed 
as shown on EC-1.  

3.  Sheet G-2 has been amended as follows:  

a. Within the ‘Contractor Coordination with Project Sponsor’ table: 
Remove the text “Rehabilitate the existing well, install 2” valve point of connection 
for irrigation system” under contractor activity for irrigation.  

4. Sheet C-4 has been amended as follows:   

a. Remove Detail A – Access Road Crossing: Alternative A.  
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B. Responses to Questions:  

1. Are there multiple options for channel de-watering?  

Yes, there are two options for controlling water along Chorro Creek. These can be found under 
3.03 Control of Water within the Excavation and Fill documentation (Section 31 23 00).  

2. Is there a survey control point available at the project site? 

Yes, the survey control point is shown on sheet G-2 of the design sheets.  

3. Will CAD files of the design sheets be available to reference? 

 Yes, a sub-set of the CAD file design sheets have been posted to the website.  

4. What are the insurance requirements for the project? 

Insurance requirements have now been updated and included above. 

6. Is pollution insurance required for the project? 

 No, pollution insurance is not required for the project.  

7. What is the engineers estimated cost for the project? 

 The engineers estimate for the project is $850,000 to 900,000.  

8. Can ungalvanized metal pins be substituted for the wooden ecostakes for the fastening of the netting? 

  No, ungalvanized metal pins cannot be substituted. 

9. How much of the 8.9 acres will be drill seeded? Hydroseeded? Or hand seeded? 

Drill seed shall be used at all feasible locations. Where the slope is too steep or floodplain is too 
narrow for equipment access, then those areas shall be hydroseeded. Areas that are 
inaccessible to drill seed or hydroseed equipment shall be seeded with broadcast seed. 

10. Will the straw mulching be required on all seeded areas regardless of method used?  

Straw mulching is only required on drill seed or broadcast seed areas. Hydroseed shall include 
mulch in the application. 

11. Will straw mulch be installed below the netted surfaces?  

Erosion control fabric (netted surfaces) are required on all slopes 3:1 or steeper. If these areas 
are drill seeded or broadcast seeded, then straw mulch will need to be installed below erosion 
control fabric. If these areas are hydroseeded, then straw mulch is not required. 

12. Can 100% biodegradable straw fiber rolls be substituted for coir/straw fiber rolls specified?  

Contractor may propose substituting a 100% biodegradable straw fiber roll that meets or 
exceeds the specification for NA Green SediMax-SWB9. 

Thank you for your interest in this project. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please 
contact Carolyn Geraghty (cgeraghty@mbnep.org, 805-772-3834 ext.12) 

Sincerely,  

Carolyn Geraghty, Restoration Projects Manager Morro Bay National Estuary Program  

mailto:cgeraghty@mbnep.org
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4. INSTALL FIBER ROLLS AT THE TOP AND TOE OF GRADED SLOPES AS WELL AS MID-SLOPE AS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET, AND PER DETAIL SHOWN ON SHEET EC-2.
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SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME GROWTH FORM

POUNDS OF PURE

LIVE SEED

(PLS)/ACRE

UPLAND SEED MIX (6.7 ACRE)

Bromus carinatus CALIFORNIA BROME PERENNIAL GRASS 12

Elymus glaucus BLUE WILD RYE PERENNIAL GRASS 8

Eschscholzia californica CALIFORNIA POPPY ANNUAL/ PERENNIAL
FORB

2

Lupinius succulentus ARROYO LUPINE ANNUAL LEGUME 6

Stipa pulchra PURPLE NEEDLEGRASS PERENNIAL GRASS 4

Vulpia microstachys THREE WEEKS FESCUE ANNUAL GRASS 8

SUBTOTAL

40

SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME GROWTH FORM

POUNDS OF PURE

LIVE SEED

(PLS)/ACRE

RIPARIAN SEED MIX (2.2 ACRE)

Artemesia douglasiana MUGWORT PERENNIAL SHRUB 4

Baccharis salicifolia MULEFAT PERENNIAL SHRUB 3

Elymus glaucus BLUE WILD RYE PERENNIAL GRASS 8

Elymus triticoides CREEPING WILD RYE PERENNIAL GRASS 6

Festuca microstachys SMALL FESCUE PERENNIAL GRASS 6

Hordeum brachyantherum MEADOW BARLEY PERENNIAL GRASS 4

Hordeum depressum LOW BARLEY PERENNIAL GRASS 5

Stipa pulchra PURPLE NEEDLEGRASS PERENNIAL GRASS 2

SUBTOTAL 38

RIPARIAN SEED MIX
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